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Local Gov't Name

City of Valdez AK0140
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Budget Amendment # 1

EFFECTIVE THE DATE SHOWN ABOVE THIS GRANT IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

. To finalize the Non-Entitlement Units of General Local Government (NEU) funding for the first
tranche of funds, the funds from the unresponsive municipalities and municipalities that declined

funding are redistributed.

. This Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund distribution is increased by $2,503.25 for a total CLFRF of

$933,070.35 as reflected below:

CLFRF to NEU Redistributed CLFRF |TOTAL CLFRF Amount:

ARPA Funds

$930,567.10 $2,503.25 $933,070.35

. The city’s first tranche of redistributed funds will be halif of the redistributed allocation identified

above.

. The city agrees to US Department of Treasury’s reporting requirements, which must include the

combined funding received under the program including ARPA, NEU, and Coronavirus Local Fiscal

Recovery Funds.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE GRANT AGREEMENT REMAIN IN

FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.
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Department

Signature

Signature

Printed Name and Title
Not Required

Printed Name and Title
Pauletta Bourne, Grants Administrator lil

Date
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Barb Rusher

From: Brian Carlson

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 4:19 PM
To: Barb Rusher

Subject: FW: Valdez Redistribution Amendment
Attachments: Valdez Redistribution Amendment.pdf

Perhaps another budge reso

From: King, Jill R (CED) <jill. king@alaska.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 4:13 PM

To: Brian Carlson <BCarlson@ValdezAK.Gov>; Mark Detter <MDetter@ValdezAK.Gov>
Cc: ARPA, DCRA (CED sponsored) <dcra.arpa@alaska.gov>

Subject: Valdez Redistribution Amendment

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL SEND ALL INQUIRIES TO:
DCRA.ARPA@ALASKA.GOV

Dear City of Valdez:

As you know your municipality has been allocated funds through the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) for Non-
Entitlement Units of Local Government (NEU). Five municipalities declined their NEU funds and one was nonresponse.
From those six municipalities, $115,868.29 remains to be redistributed. Utilizing the same population figures from U.S.
Treasury, the $115,868.29 will be allocated to each of the remaining 141 municipalities on a per-capita basis.

Your city will receive a total distribution of $2,503.25 with the first tranche amount of $1,251.62 to be deposited into
your account. See attached amendment for your file.

As a reminder, the city is to prepare and submit consolidated reports covering combined program funds and data
collection. The city is required to report directly to the U.S. Department of Treasury, following the guidance provided by
the Department of Treasury found here.

Thank you,

Jill King, Grants Administrator Il
State of Alaska, DCCED/DCRA
455 3" Avenue, Suite 140
Fairbanks, AK 99701

(907) 451-2717



